
PRESBYTERY or London.

PRESBYTERY of STRATFORD.

Congregation of Knox Church, Saint Mary’s, erected July 9th, 1878.

PRESBYTERY of HURON.

1

]

West Adelaide and Arkona united into one pastoral charge, on the 25th 
day of September, 1878

St. Andrew’s Church and Parkhill, united into one pastoral charge with 
McGillivray, on the 9th day of July, 1878. -

Hyde Park and Komoka, united into one pastoral charge on the 9th day 
of July, 1878.

Bear Creek separated from Burn’s Church, and with Brigden erected 
into one charge, on the 9th day of July, 1878.

Main Line separated from Mandaumin and united with Burn’s Church 
into one charge, on the 25th day of September, 1878.

Mandaumin erected into a separate charge, on the 27th day of Sep­
tember, 1878.
PRESBYTERY or Chatham.

Wroxeter separated from Fordwioh, as a self-sustaining charge, on the 
8th day of October, 1878.

Fordwich united with Gorrie to form a self-sustaining charge, on the 8th 
day of October, 1878.

Gorrie organized into a congregation on the 8th day of October, 1878.
Fordyce organized as a Mission Station, on the 8th day of October, 1878.

PRESBYTERY of BRUCE

Congregation of West Brant, in the Presbytery of Saugeen, transferred 
to Bruce Presbytery, and united to the congregation of Pinkerton, on the 
25th day of September 1878, forming one pastoral charge, subject to the 
sanction of the General Assembly.

Wallaceburg reduced to a Mission Station, on the 18th day of March. 
1879.

Dresden reduced to a Mission Station, on the 18th day of March, 1879.

PRESBYTERY ox PARIS.

Mr. Robert Scrimgeour, with leave of General Assembly, on the 2nd 
day of July, 1878.

DEATH.
PRESBYTERY of London.

Mr. Donald McDonald, minister of Napier, on the 28th day of Septem- 
ber, 1878.

CONGREGATIONAL CHANGES.


